THERE IS TIME FOR READING AND TIME FOR FUN, AND TIME FOR ALL THINGS UNDER THE SUN, AND A TIME FOR WORRY TILL MANKIND DIES, BUT NOW IS THE TIME TO ADVERTISE.

## Asheville Daily Citizen.

## **VOLUME IX.--NO. 150.**

## ASHEVILLE, N. C., THURSDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 26, 1893.

## PRICE 5 CENTS.

OLD KING COLE

WAS A MERRY OLD SOUL

BUT OCCASIONALLY

HE FELT BAD.

THE REASON IS PLAIN

R HIS OCCASIONAL PAIN-HE COULDN'T USB A CITIZEN AD.

EW GOODS!		NEW GOODS	HARPER MUST ANSWER	IN HAPPY HOLLOW.	NO VOTING THIS WEEK	SWEEPING REDUCTIONS
	NEW CROP FRENCH PRUNES	ATTHE	JURY FINDS THAT HE KILLED	A Shooting And Fool Race In That Locality.	TRILER RESUMES THE RE-	
	NEW CROP PRENCH PRUNES		JOHN R. RIGHT.	That interesting precinct known as	PEAL DEBATE.	27
-	NEW CROP FRENCH PRUNES	Crystal Palace.		Happy Hollow, which, by the way is		WE ARE NOT CLOSING OUT.
	. 🙉			not always happy, had something to	Silver Men Want Opportunity To	
New York Buck wheat.	105	Regardless of the so called 4	quest This Morning and The Jury Makes Up Its Verdict In 15	divert its inhabitants' attention from	Tell Where They Were When The Light Went Out, and They	WE ARE NOT GOING 7
	NEW CROP PURB MAPLE SYRUP	🔹 hard times, we bought this 🔹	Minutes-The Testimony.	accustomed channels yesterday after- noon. Abont 6 o'clock Alex King, col-	Will Have a Chance,	CHANGE OUR BUSINE
	NEW CROP PURE MAPLE SYRUP NEW CROP PURE MAPLE SYRUP	🔹 year, for our large store, 🛧	and a second	ored, tired of his labors, sought his home		
	ABW CROF FORD MATERIA DIROT	one of the prettiest stocks 4-		in the Hollow. The shades of night were		But we intend giving the public the ben
THE		💠 ever brought to Asheville. 🌩	Right near Mine Hole Gap on Tuesday	falling as fast as they ordinarily do in	the repeal bill. Allen will also speak te-	of a TEN TO FIFTEEN PER CENT.
		✤ Many novel things in ♣	last, heard the testimony in the case	that burg and Alex. felt a soothing		DUCTION on our elegant and well select
	NEW CROP NUMBER ONE MACKEREL	💠 dainty china and glass 💠	today in the Recorder's room at the city	dreaminess come over his frame. He sat down on a chair near the window of his	concerney wante chine co mane capitana	line of druggists' sundries. Our goods
	NEW CROP NUMBER ONE MACKEREL NEW CROP NUMBER ONE MACKEREL	n that are irresistible. We 💠	hall. Sam Harper, the man held for the	room, leaned his head against a window of his room, leaned his head against a window pane and in little or less time was wrapt	tions. It is now doubtful if a vote can be reached this week.	all fresh and clean; were bought for CA
		+ are now busy at work +	and his wife and three of his daughters	in slumber.		and marked low in the beginning, and
New Cleaned Currants.		+ marking them. As soon +	were also in attendance.	As King slept Gus McDowell, also col-	VICTORIA BURGLARIES.	reduction from the market price me
		4 as ready will have a grand 4	Rachel Harper, the 12 years old daugh-	ored, entered the house, with blood in his eye and a pistol in his hand. He was	Visits To The Residences of Dr.	COST for most huyers. Five dollar H
	A. D. COOPER A. D. COOPER	+ opening display, which we +	ter of the prisoner, testified that she	gunning for King. King's wi'e threw	Erdman and Mr. Garrett.	Brushes for \$4.25; \$3 Ha'r Brushes
	A. D. COOPER	+ specially invite all the la-	came to Asheville on Tuesday last with	berself between the men as McDowell took aim at the sleeper. McDowell took aim over the wife's shoulder and the	Last night burglars made a raid on the	\$2.60; \$2 Hair Brushes for \$1.75; \$1
		🛧 dirs to attend. 🔶	her lather in a wagon. When they went	aim over the wife's shoulder and the	residences of Rev. Dr. W. J. Brdman and Robt. U. Garrett in Victoria. The noc-	Hair Brushes for \$1.35; \$1 Hair Brushes
CLEANEST	C.		back home witness rode in the wagon with Mrs. Pinkerton, and Mr. Right	King a woke at the first fire. The hul-	turnal visitors forced their way into Dr	90 cents: 50 cent Hair Brushes for 48
and the second		FOR NEXT WEEK ONLY				
	CORNER COURT SQUARE, NORTH SIDE CORNER COURT SQUARE, NORTH SIDE	We will offer the following at cost: Rog-	and Harper rode in the baggy. The child said that her father had been drink- ing, but was not drunk. The men were driving behind the wagon and their mule	of King's head and crashed through the	quantity of silverware of considerable	our 35 cents Consistent Backlet D
		ers A1 tea spoons DSc set, worth \$1.50 set;	ing, but was not drunk. The men were	collect his senses McDowell had fired	thieves stole two Bibles that were in a	Brushes for 25 owner on 25
		Rogers A1 table spoons \$1.96 set, worth	And the second state of the second states and second states	four more shots, but the shootist's hand	bookcase near the window. The	20 cents, and so on.
New Raisins.	( <b>*</b> )	\$3 00 set; L. F. & C. fine steel carvers 98c.	had its head in the wagon almost all the time. When they got to the forks of the	of King.	not been fustened and the thisway	
		knife and fork.	Crooked creek or Marion road the wa-	By the time the shooting was over		Lubin's, Plaaud's and Atkinson's ext
	FOR RANT, TWO FRONT ROOMS	tentententen tenen tententen enten sonor	gon and buggy were stopped close by			in bottle or bulk, will be reduced in
	OVER STORB.	THAD, W. THRASH & CO.	each other. It began to get dark when	McDowell, who scooted through the door. Then up the Hollow and across	contained annotations made in the past	proportion. Our American makes, such
DDDCIIDCO			they got to the top of the mountain, but	town ran pursuer and pursued, attract- ing the attention of everybody in the neighborhood, until King's legs gave out and he left the field in possession of the	twenty years. Besides, the thieves vis-	Ricksecker, Falmer's and Wadsworth's
FRESHEST		41 Pation Avenue.	ped and they could see plainly. Mr.	neighborhood, until King's legs gave out	of coal.	be reduced also.
	TRONT DE A PROVEEN		Right was very drunk and staggered.	and he left the field in possession of the	It is believed that the robberies of Mr.	
	··· BON MARCHE ···		dropped on his breast. When the buggy	fleeing McDowell. Soon after this excitement had died	the same gang that visited Dr. Erdman's	line of Ladies, and Gents' Pocket Books
			Istonned Harper pot out and kight drove	out McDowell, so the police are informed, returned to the. Hollow and tried to	regidence	Card Cases. This line is unusually full v
New California Evaporated Pruit.	NEW FALL AND WINTER	"Fairbank's	his horse and turned the buggy across	shoot Bud Payne, but no damage was done. Today the sun shines on a peace-	CRIMINAL COURT.	nice goods.
	REW FALL AND MINICH	Golden	the road. Right fell or jumped out	done. Today the sun shines on a peace-		Sponges, Chamois Skins and Bath Bru
			with a whip. Harper said: "What do	ful Happy Hollow and the police are looking for McDowell.	For Monday Morning.	will also be reduced; in fact, nearly all
	Dress Goods,	Cottolene."	you mean John ?" but Right made no re-	MODEL COAL YARD.	In the Criminal court yesterday after-	sundrics will come in on reduced prices.
			ply and kept on hitting him until the whip was broken, when he began strik-	A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT OF	noon a venire of 150 men was drawn for	
STOCK	Dry Goods,	CHEAPER THAN LARD.	ing at Harper with what the witness	The Latest Work of the Ashcville	the case against George Whitt, charged	price them at our store. Possibly we
STOCK			thought was a knife held in his right hand. Harper did not strike Right,	. Ice and Coal Company.	with the killing of Deputy Marshal	save you 5 cents or 10 c ats on each bo
			only warded off the blows, and after a	Every person susceptible to the blasts of drear winter will be in greater or less	Chas. B. Brockus. The veniremen are to	and that much counts in these hard th
	BRAIDS, TRIMMINGS, ETC.		little while Right staggered off again and fell in the road on his side. The wit-	degree interested in the new coal yards	o'clock, Whitt will be detended by	We have already reduced prices on Se
	DIAIDO, INIMMINOS, LTO.		ness said she saw the blade of the knife	of the Asheville Ice and Coal company	Chas A Webb	and Toilet Waters. These prices on Sund
		"Fairbank's	used by Right. When the the fight was over Harper said "Well, don't that beat	on the east bank of the French Broad	E. C. Cole and Ralph Cole, charged	will last for 30 days from days as well a
New Canned Goods.	ARRIVING DAILY.	Golden	you out!" and went and stooped over	river at the trestle approach to the Western North Carolina railroad bridge.	with assault, submitted and judgment	If you would get the selection.
			Right, looked in his face and called Mrs.	Accompanied by Geo. R. Collins, of the	The case of State vs. C. L. Jenkins,	We want to fill your provided
		Cottolene."	Pinkerton to come and look. Mrs. Nancy Pinkerton, an elderly	company, THE CITIZEN yesterday visited	charged with false pretence, took up the	and promise if you bring them only Co
	LADIES' WRAPS OF EVERY DESCRIP:		woman, said that she was walking	the new yard. A sidetrack has been put in at the same height as the main tres- tle and extending above the cost ward	and today. It was expected that the	ates of Pharman will
THE TOTAL	TION. A FULL LINE OF ; LADIES',	BETTER THAN LARD.	toward home and just beyond Biltmore she was overtaken by a wagon and		case would be concluded this afternoon.	best chemicals used and you will not
IN TOWN.	MISSES' AND CHILDREN'S UNDER		huggy and Mr Harner who was in the	some 300 hundred feet. Under this side- track are the bins in which the "black	WHEAT SEED SWINDLE	OVERCHARGED.
Name and Address of the Owner o	WEAR AND HOSIERY, BETTER THAN		buggy, told his little girl to stop the wagon and let witness ride. Witness'	diamonds" will be stored for sale as re-		OVERCHARGED.
	EVER. NOVELTIES IN ART NEEDLE		story of the fight was similar to that	quired. The space between the rails of the track is left open and the unloading of		
	WORK MEN'S AND BOYS' UNDER-	Powell	story of the fight was similar to that told by Rachel Harper. She said also	one of the huge coal cars is thus a mat-	As Notes For \$200 Each.	OPEN EVENINGS TILL 11.
	WEAR, NECKWEAR AND HATS. FULL	& Snider.	that Right came back to Harper and asked the latter for his (Right's) whip,	ter of only a few minutes. Several large	TARKERSHURG, W. Va., Oct. 20	
Fresh Pincapple and Edam Cheese.	AND COMPLETE LINES.	a Sinder.	which was handed over and the blows		for a new kind of wheat which will yield	<b>RAYSOR &amp; SMIT</b>
			began. They went round and round and both fell but they were not clinched. The	I GOIAS IT IS SCDARALED INTO TWO OF Three	64 m bankala to the same and to set	
	BON MARCHE	For Sale in Any Quantity.	witness did not see anything but a whin	grades, the dust and tery me coar going	over this State. In addition to the seed	Prescription Druggists
		For Sale in Any Quantity.	in Right's hand. When Harper got up he called out: "John, get up and go	Durchase of the consumer. The entire ar-	they furnish 100 pounds of phosphate	
			home." Witness went up to Right; he	rangement is a great improvement over	for each acre planted, and ask in return that the farmers sign an agreement giv-	31 PATTON AVENUE.
IT. ITDOODD				the way of unioacting cars by hand		
Wm. KROGER.	37 South Main Street.		was breathing heavily and Harper said:	Six cars can be emptied at once on this	ing them one-half the crop. The agree-	N B
Vm. KROGER.	37 South Main Street.		was breathing heavily and Harper said:	Six cars can be emptied at once on this track. Mr. Davis, a representative of the Jellico mines, who was here last week, declared that no city in the South		N. BWe are agents for the SABOR

